Williams, Katherine W (DOC)

From: White, Randy (DOC)

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Williams, Katherine W (DOC)
Subject: FW:

From: White, Randy (DOC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Justice COR Wardens <JusticeCORWardens@ky.gov>

Cc: Crews, Cookie C (DOC) <Cookie.Crews@ky.gov>; Lamb, Lisa (DOC) <Lisa.Lamb@ky.gov>; Bastin, Ronnie J (Justice)
<ronnie.bastin@ky.gov>; Noble, Mary C (Justice) <Mary.Noble@ky.gov>

Subject:

Last night | had an in depth discussion with Secretary Noble. In light of that discussion and the announcement coming
today from Governor Beshear you are now expected to cancel all outside inmate work details, volunteers, non-essential
contractors and further limit outside contact with inmates. Attorney visits are encouraged to be non-contact if
agreeable, however there is no directive at this time for mandatory non-contact attorney visits. We are required to
provide inmates to the Courts and medical appointments, however staff are encouraged at this time to work with the
courts and providers to transport inmates to what is absolutely necessary. | would suggest that each facility make an
attempt to contact volunteers to inform them of the suspended services and state that these measures are due to the
state of emergency declared by Governor Beshear and necessary out of an abundance of caution.

Please contact me directly for any additional questions.

R. White, Acting Commissioner



